& SABOL

Consulling Structaral Enginects. Inc

Janusry 7, 2004 Via Faczimile (310) 206-1510

Revised January 23, 2004

Ms. Natalie Shivers

UCLA Capital Program

1060 Veterar Avenue, 3" Floot
Los Angeles, Celifomia 90095

Reganding: UCLA Geffen Playhousc
Construction Documert Submittal Peer Review
ESI Job No. 03-G154

Dear Natslic:

W¢ have completed our review of the structural drawings and celculations for this project. All of our
vomments have beco 2ddressed by the engineer of record. We note that this building is currently rated
“FAIR" based on the University of California Seismic Policy end this project is not intended (0 taise the
building's rating to “GOOD.” Our review is besed oc this undersmnding.

Englekitk & Sabol Consulting Structural Enginecrs, inc. peer review services are performed, wathiit the
limits presecibed by our clients, in a manner conaistent with that level of similar care aud skill ordinarily
exercised by other professional consultants under similar circumstances. No othec representations to our
clients, expresged or implied, end no werranty or guarantee 18 mcluded of intended in our work product.
It 13 understood that Englekirk & Sebol Consulting Structucai Engincers, Inc. 15 not responeible or {iable
foc the accuracy or adequacy of n structursl design performed by others, and that the regponsibility for
drawings and specifications rests solely with the Owner of the building and the design professional of

recotd for the building,
Should you heve any questions regacding vur ievicw, picase <all.

Sincerely,

AN

Thomes A. Sabol, Ph.0),, S.E.
Principal
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NABIH YOUSSEF & ASSOCIATES

Structural Engineery

Los Angeles « San Francisco « Irvine » Central Coast

July 11, 2005

Ren Frink

Rorald Frink Architects, Inc.
2439 W. Silver Lake Drive
Los Angeles, CA 90039

RE: Geffen Playhouse Renovation & Addition
Existing Roof Tile Anchorage

Caar Ron:

We have reviewed the letter CRC Censulting Group daeted June 23, 2005, regarding the existing
roof tile anchorage system. The letter describes the twisted wires passing over the roof ridges as
0.14" diameter stainless steel wires spaced at 12" on center.

The seismic retrofit work shown on the Geffen Playhouse Rencvation and Addition structural
drowings dated 05/30/04 are intended to reduce the falling hezards in the existing building to
insure a seismic rating of “Fair.” This rating apolies te a building for which a major seismic
disturbance is anticipated to resulting in structural and nonstructural folling hazard that would
represent low life hezards. Based on the descrigtion of the existing tile anchorage system noted
above, it is cur opinion that the existing as built condifion satisfies the seismic roting of “Fair”
without additional seismic anchorcee of the tiles within 5 feet of the saves.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

NABIH YOUSSEF & ASSOCIATES
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Jimt Zeiner, S.E. Nabih Yous;ef, S.E.

Project Manager Structural Engineer of Record

Xc: File # 02672.28®
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